From:
Sent: 17 June 2020 10:29

To: gov.scot>
Cc: @gov.scot>;

@gov.scot>; @gov.scot>
Subject: RE: Children's Bill

Hi,

Happy to have a chat. Please feel free to suggest a time that suits. My calendar is
pretty much up to date.

Thanks

Family Law | Scottish Government | Civil Law and Legal System Division |St Andrew’s House | Area
GW15 | Regent Road | Edinburgh | EH1 3DG|

Sent: 17 June 2020 10:28

To: @gov.scot>
Cc: @gov.scot>

Subject: Children's Bill

Hello ||

| was given your name by and | understand you are leading on the
above Bill. | work in the Office of the Chief Social Work Adviser(OCSWA) and we
have the responsibility for the regulation of social workers in Scotland by the
professional regulator — Scottish Social Services Council (SSSC). We as a team
have had no input to this Bill but we now understand that there is provision within the
Bill to set up registers which will include social workers. | think it would be helpful if
we could have a conversation about the background to this proposal.

Happy to set up a call.

Regards

Office of the Chief Social Work Adviser
2 B South

Victoria Quay

Edinburgh

EH6 6QQ



Email:
Tel:
Blackberry:

gov.scot

My working days are Tuesday, Wednesday & Thursday

L J
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